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From: Chad Lawton
To: Godde, Terrie (DHHS-Contractor)
Subject: FW: 202C
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:06:31 AM


CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov


Hi Terrie,
 
I just resubmitted this lesson plan with very minor edits to clean up some verbiage and added 2
objectives. All EMS providers in our system, to include the MFR and EMT, do measure, draw up, and
administer medication through our MFR And Basic EMT Epinephrine (MABEES) protocol. They must
all know how to reference a MI-MEDIC card set, recite the 6 patient rights, and conduct a
medication cross check, regardless of licensure level. This may not be a state requirement at the
MFR and EMT level, but they do perform the tasks, and therefore they should receive continuing
education on the topic, and therefore should be able to receive credit for that. We are asking for 0.5
credits at the MFR and EMT level, but one could argue that they even deserve the full 1 credit.
Please approve this without delay.
 
Chad Lawton
EMS Administrator
West Michigan Regional Medical Consortium
1675 Leahy St, Suite 308B
Muskegon, MI 49442
(o) 231-728-1967 ext. 1040
(c) 231-638-9172
www.wmrmcc.org
 


 
 
 


From: Chad Lawton 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 12:41 PM
To: MDHHS-CE <MDHHS-CE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Mark Cleveland <mark.cleveland@mcd911.net>; Scott Wilkinson <swilkinson@wmrmc.org>
Subject: RE: 202C
 
Hi Terrie,
 



mailto:clawton@wmrmc.org

mailto:GoddeT@michigan.gov

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.wmrmcc.org%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cgoddet%40michigan.gov%7C21aaf067064049cf0e1908da1715db74%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C637847679905993460%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=09kMDLGKpTef3g8uyoaQ1zkbAjs3nr7BJm6sQX2ELWU%3D&reserved=0





We can certainly look at tweaking this lesson plan. However, we do have medic/basic trucks and all
fire depts in our system are MFR, and they routinely conduct medication cross checks with the
medics. Therefore, they must be familiar with the whole process. This is why we included them.
Does this suffice?
 
Thank You
 
Chad Lawton
EMS Administrator
West Michigan Regional Medical Consortium
1675 Leahy St, Suite 308B
Muskegon, MI 49442
(o) 231-728-1967 ext. 1040
(c) 231-638-9172
www.wmrmcc.org
 


 
 
 


From: MDHHS-CE <MDHHS-CE@michigan.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 7:58 AM
To: Chad Lawton <clawton@wmrmc.org>; MDHHS-CE <MDHHS-CE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Mark Cleveland <mark.cleveland@mcd911.net>
Subject: RE: 202C
 
Hi Chad, there is nothing in the lesson plan specific to EMR and EMT. You are requesting .5 credits
for them, however, these levels are not required to take this class, as they do not have to measure,
draw up, and administer. Please either place the information necessary to include them, or remove
them from this lesson plan. Thanks, Terrie
 


From: Chad Lawton <clawton@wmrmc.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 3:19 PM
To: MDHHS-CE <MDHHS-CE@michigan.gov>
Cc: Mark Cleveland <mark.cleveland@mcd911.net>
Subject: 202C
 


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
 


 
 
 
This document has been created, obtained and collected by a Quality Improvement Committee
assigned a professional review function by Muskegon County Medical Control Authority and any
of its affiliated entities, companies, medical control boards and agents. All records, data and
knowledge collected for or by individuals assigned to this professional review function are
confidential and shall not be made public, nor available for subpoena and are protected from
disclosure pursuant to Michigan law, including the statutory provisions of MCL 333.20175, MCL
333.21515, MCL 333. 531-534, MCL 333.21513, 333.21515, 330.1143a.  This document and any
other documents marked with this language should not be shared with anyone without the
written consent of Muskegon County Medical Control Authority. Unauthorized use, disclosure
and/or duplication is prohibited.
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Along with this application, you must attach the following for each class 
a. Lesson plan including program content and learning objectives

*CE’s requested with initial education require a course schedule in lieu of an outline and objectives

EMS Provider Categories EMS Provider Categories  Instructor/Coordinator Categories 

Preparatory Special Considerations: Pediatrics: Pt. Assessment Instructional Techniques 

Airway Management and Ventilation Special Considerations: Pediatrics: Medical Educational Administration 

Patient Assessment Special Considerations: Pediatrics: Trauma Measurement & Evaluation 

Medical Special Considerations: Pediatrics: Medication Administration *Required Practical 

Trauma Operations 

Special Considerations Operations: Emergency Preparedness 

Special Considerations: Pediatrics: 
Airway 

CONTINUING EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

Line Category Name Specific Topic Title 
Specific 
Location 

Number 
Hours 

Number of Credits 

MFR/EMR    EMT    AEMT     Paramedic     IC 

Sample Trauma Spinal Injury/Backboarding 

Name of Business 
Address 
Type of facility (agency, hospital, 
etc). 

1 1 1 1 1 0 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 




 West Michigan Regional Medical Consortium 


1675 Leahy St Suite 308B  Muskegon, MI 49442 


 
L e s s o n  P l a n :  P e d i a t r i c  M e d i c a t i o n  A d m i n i s t r a t i o n  


_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Office: 231-728-1967      Fax: 231-728-1644             


 
Lesson Plan #0086 


 
 
Topic:    Pediatric Medication Administration  
 
Presenter:   West Michigan Regional Medical Consortium CE Sponsor Program  
 
Location:   West Michigan Regional Medical Consortium CE Sponsor Locations  
 
Credit Category:  Special Considerations – Pediatrics – Medication Administration  
 
License Level:   MFR, EMT, AEMT, PARAMEDIC 
 
Credits:    AEMT, PARAMEDIC – 1 
   MFR, EMT  – 0.5  
 
Format:   1-hour-practical; Including use of medication vials, ampules, drip solutions, various syringes, IV drip 


sets, and scenario’s requiring medication administration to a pediatric patient.  


Objectives: At the conclusion of this CE session, the participants will be able to:  
 
Cognitive 


1.  Review the use of MI-MEDIC pediatric dose charts.  
2.  Review the various equipment used to administer medication to pediatrics.  


 
Psychomotor 


1. Demonstrate proper medication calculations and dosing using various equipment and dose charts.  


2. Demonstrate “6 Rights” of patient medication administration.  


3. Demonstrate medication cross-check.  


4. Perform a variety of medication administrations given various scenarios. 
 
Affective 
 Appreciate the importance of engineering barriers in the system to avoid medication errors. 
 
Outline for Presentation:  


1. Introductions  
2. Review of pediatric dose charts 
3. Medication Administration Cross Check  
4. Review common pediatric medication 
5. Identify medications and packaging 
6. Identify proper equipment to administer medications 
7. Given a scenario select medications to administer and calculate proper dose 
8. Select proper site / medication route and administer correct dose 
9. Summary and Questions  


 
Student Evaluation Method: No formal evaluation of participants will occur.  
Evaluation of Presentation: Continuing Education Program Sponsor Evaluation Form will be filled out by all participants.   
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Paramedic IC 
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